
          

 

 

TREE ISLAND ESTATES 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

OCTOBER 25, 2022 
6:00 P.M. 

 

 

   

 

 
 

Special District Services, Inc. 
8785 SW 165th Avenue, Suite 200 

Miami, FL 33193 

www.treeislandestatescdd.org 
786.303.3661 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



 
AGENDA 

TREE ISLAND ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Kendall Executive Center 

8785 SW 165th Avenue, Suite 200 
Miami, Florida 33193 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
October 25, 2022 

6:00 p.m. 
 
  

A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication.............................................................................................................................Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum  

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda  

E. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

F. Approval of Minutes 

1. August 23, 2022 Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing Minutes……………………………Page 2 

G. Old Business 

1. Staff Report 

H. New Business 

1. Consider Resolution No. 2022-05 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Amended Budget…….Page 5 

I. Administrative Matters 

1. Financial Report………………………………………………………………………………….Page 10 

J. Additional Board Member/Staff Comments and Requests 

K. Adjourn 



�����������	�
��� ����������������������������������������

�����	��   !"�������������������!��# ���

$%&'())*+(,-&�.,/%'(&012345678�49�:4;<4�=;43>�?1549755�@7A47B�C9�DEFC27G�HIJ�KLKKMNOPQRNS:4;<4T=;87�UC19F>JVNQROW�XWYQZ@[[�\]̂_̀ =�[]Z_Z[]�UD::à \Zb=[c[̂D0:[̀Z�=\]Z@\UZd\]U_̂�b[_@�KLKKeKLKf�@[gâ_@:[[Z\̀g�]Uh[=â[D̀Z\U[�\]�h[@[?b�g\c[̀�F6;F�F67�?C;G8�Ci�]1j7GA45CG5�kF67�l?C;G8lm�Ci�F67�ZG77�\53;98�[5F;F75�UC<<194F>�=7A73Cj<79F=45FG4EF�kF67�l=45FG4EFlm�B433�6C38�@7n13;G�:77F49n5�49�F67�EC9i7G79E7�GCC<�;F�F67�o798;33�[p7E1F4A7�U79F7G�3CE;F78�;F�qIqr�]sHtrF6�_A7917J�]14F7�KLLJ�:4;<4J�d3CG48;�ffHuf�;F�tvLL�jw<wJ�C9�F67�iC33CB49n�8;F75vDEFC27G�KrJ�KLKKC̀A7<27G�KKJ�KLKK:;GE6�KqJ�KLKf_jG43�KrJ�KLKf:;>�KfJ�KLKfx197�KIJ�KLKfx13>�KrJ�KLKf_1n15F�KKJ�KLKfZ67�j1GjC57�Ci�F67�<77F49n5�45�iCG�F67�?C;G8�FC�EC95487G�;9>�=45FG4EF�21549755�B64E6�<;>�3;Bi133>�;98�jGCj7G3>�EC<7�27iCG7F67�?C;G8w�Z67�<77F49n5�;G7�Cj79�FC�F67�j1234E�;98�B433�27�EC981EF78�49�;EECG8;9E7�B4F6�F67�jGCA454C95�Ci�d3CG48;�3;B�iCGEC<<194F>�87A73Cj<79F�845FG4EF5w�UCj475�Ci�F67�_n798;5�iCG�;9>�Ci�F67�<77F49n5�<;>�27�C2F;4978�iGC<�F67�=45FG4EFy5B7254F7�CG�2>�EC9F;EF49n�F67�=45FG4EF�:;9;n7G�;F�IqtTfHfTfttH�;98eCG�FC33�iG77�;F�HTqIITIfITzuKKJ�jG4CG�FC�8;F7�Ci�F67j;GF4E13;G�<77F49nwdGC<�F4<7�FC�F4<7�C97�CG�FBC�?C;G8�<7<27G5�<;>�j;GF4E4j;F7�2>�F737j6C97{�F67G7iCG7J�;�5j7;|7G�F737j6C97�B433�27�jG7579F;F�F67�<77F49n�3CE;F4C9�5C�F6;F�?C;G8�<7<27G5�<;>�27�i133>�49iCG<78�Ci�F67�845E1554C9�F;|49n�j3;E7w�];48�<77F49nk5m�<;>27�EC9F49178�;5�iC198�97E755;G>�FC�;�F4<7�;98�j3;E7�5j7E4i478�C9�F67�G7ECG8w\i�;9>�j7G5C9�87E4875�FC�;jj7;3�;9>�87E454C9�<;87�B4F6�G75j7EF�FC�;9>�<;FF7G�EC95487G78�;F�F6757�<77F49n5J�51E6�j7G5C9B433�9778�;�G7ECG8�Ci�F67�jGCE77849n5�;98�51E6�j7G5C9�<;>�9778�FC�4951G7�F6;F�;�A7G2;F4<�G7ECG8�Ci�F67�jGCE77849n5�45<;87�;F�645�CG�67G�CB9�7pj7957�;98�B64E6�G7ECG8�49E31875�F67�F75F4<C9>�;98�7A4879E7�C9�B64E6�F67�;jj7;3�45�2;578w\9�;EECG8;9E7�B4F6�F67�jGCA454C95�Ci�F67�_<7G4E;95�B4F6�=45;2434F475�_EFJ�;9>�j7G5C9�G7}14G49n�5j7E4;3�;EEC<<C8;F4C95�CG�;949F7GjG7F7G�FC�j;GF4E4j;F7�;F�;9>�Ci�F6757�<77F49n5�56C138�EC9F;EF�F67�=45FG4EF�:;9;n7G�;F�IqtTfHfTfttH�;98eCG�FC33�iG77�;FHTqIITIfITzuKK�;F�37;5F�57A79�kIm�8;>5�jG4CG�FC�F67�8;F7�Ci�F67�j;GF4E13;G�<77F49nw:77F49n5�<;>�27�E;9E73378�iGC<�F4<7�FC�F4<7�B4F6C1F�;8A7GF4578�9CF4E7wZ@[[�\]̂_̀ =�[]Z_Z[]�UD::à \Zb�=[c[̂D0:[̀Z�=\]Z@\UZBBBwFG77453;9875F;F75E88wCGnHLeHI�KKTzKeLLLLtKrIrK:
Page 1



Page 1 of 3 
 

TREE ISLAND ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING 

AUGUST 23, 2022 
 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The August 23, 2022, Regular Board Meeting and Public Hearing of the Tree Island Estates Community 
Development District (the “District”) was called to order at 6:05 p.m. in the meeting room at the Kendall 
Executive Office located at 8785 SW 165th Avenue, Suite 200, Miami, Florida 33193. 
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Proof of publication was presented that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been published in the 
Miami Daily Business Review on August 3, 2022 and August 10, 2022, as legally required. 
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
It was determined that the attendance of Chairman Luis Delrio, Vice Chairperson Monica Suarez and 
Supervisors Oremia Delrio and Donville Morrison constituted a quorum and it was in order to proceed with 
the meeting.  
 
Staff in attendance included: District Manager Armando Silva of Special District Services, Inc.; and General 
Counsel Gregory George of Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A.  
 
Others in attendance: Lauren Delrio, Miami, FL. 
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA  
 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda. 
 
E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda. 
 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. March 22, 2022, Regular Board Meeting  
 
The minutes of the March 22, 2022, Regular Board Meeting were presented for approval. 
 
A MOTION was made by Mr. Delrio, seconded by Mr. Morrison and unanimously passed to approve the 
minutes of the March 22, 2022, Regular Board Meeting, as presented. 
 
 
G. OLD BUSINESS 
 1.  Update Regarding Installation of Entrance Feature – SW 26th Street & SW 152nd Avenue 
 
Mr. Silva informed the Board that the construction of the entrance feature located at the intersection of SW 
26th Street (Coral Way) and SW 152nd Avenue has been completed and the Solar LED lamps have been 
installed.  
 

Page 2



Page 2 of 3 
 

H. NEW BUSINESS 
 

1.  Consider Resolution No. 2022-02 – Resetting Public Hearing Date to Adopt Fiscal Year 
2022/2023 Final Budget 

 
Mr. Silva presented Resolution No. 2022-02, entitled: 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE TREE ISLAND 
ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AMENDING RESOLUTION 
NO. 2022-01; AMENDING THE DATE AND TIME FOR THE PUBLIC HEARING TO 
CONSIDER THE FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 FINAL BUDGET AND ASSESSMENTS 
AND AUTHORIZING THE SECRETARY AND DISTRICT MANAGER TO TAKE 
CERTAIN ACTIONS TO ACCOMPLISH THE INTENT OF THIS RESOLUTION ; 
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
Mr. Silva provided an explanation for the document. A discussion ensued after which: 
 
A motion was made by Ms. Suarez, seconded by Mr. Delrio and unanimously passed to approve and adopt 
Resolution No. 2022-02, as presented. 
 

2.   Consider Resolution No. 2022-03 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Meeting Schedule 
 
Mr. Silva presented Resolution No. 2022-03, entitled: 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-03 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE TREE ISLAND 
ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, ESTABLISHING A 
REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 AND 
SETTING THE TIME AND LOCATION OF SAID DISTRICT MEETINGS; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Mr. Silva read the title of the resolution into the record and noted that meetings would remain at the same 
location of the Kendall Executive Office located at 8785 SW 165th Avenue, Suite 200, Miami, Florida 
33193.  A discussion ensued after which; 
 
A MOTION was made by Mr. Morrison, seconded by Mr. Delrio and unanimously passed to adopt 
Resolution No. 2022-03, as presented; thereby setting the fiscal year 2022/2023 regular meeting schedule 
and authorizing the publication of the annual meeting schedule, as required by law. 
 
At approximately 6:07 p.m., Mr. Silva recessed the Regular Meeting and simultaneously opened the Public 
Hearing. 
 
I. PUBLIC HEARING 
 1.  Proof of Publication 
 
Proof of publication was presented that notice of the Public Hearing had been published in the Miami Daily 
Business Review on July 7, 2021 and July 14, 2021, as legally required. 
 

2.  Receive Public Comment on Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Final Budget 

Page 3



Page 3 of 3 
 

 
Mr. Silva opened the public comment portion of the Public Hearing to receive comments on the fiscal year 
2022/2023 final budget and non-ad valorem special assessments. There being no comments on the fiscal 
year 2022/2023 budget and assessments, Mr. Silva closed the public comment portion of the Public Hearing. 
 
 3.  Consider Resolution No. 2022-04 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Final Budget 
 
Mr. Silva presented Resolution No. 2022-04, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-04 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE TREE ISLAND 
ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING AND  
ADOPTING A FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 BUDGET INCLUDING NON-AD 
VALOREM SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
Mr. Silva read the title of the resolution into the record and stated that it provides for approving and adopting 
the fiscal year 2022/2023 Final Budget and the non-ad valorem special assessment tax roll.   
 
A MOTION was made by Mr. Morrison, seconded by Mrs. Delrio and unanimously passed to adopt 
Resolution No. 2022-04, approving the Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Final Budget and non-ad valorem special 
assessment tax roll (Assessment Levy), as presented. 
 
At approximately 6:19 p.m., Mr. Silva closed the Public Hearing and simultaneously reconvened the 
Regular Meeting. 
 
J.  ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

1.   Financial Report 
 

Mr. Silva presented the Financial Reports through July 2022 and the Assessment Collections were provided 
in the meeting booklet as well.  He noted that available funds as of July 31, 2022, were $213,812.14 

 
K.  ADDITIONAL BOARD MEMBER/STAFF COMMENTS AND REQUESTS 
  
There were no additional Board Member or Staff comments. 
 
L. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a MOTION was made by Mr. Delrio, seconded 
by Mr. Morrison and unanimously passed to adjourn the Regular Board Meeting at 6:27 p.m.   
 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
_______________________________   ___________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary     Chairperson/Vice-Chairperson    

Page 4



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-05 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
TREE ISLAND ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT AUTHORIZING AND ADOPTING AN AMENDED 
FINAL FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022 BUDGET (“AMENDED 
BUDGET”), PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 189, FLORIDA STATUTES; 
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Tree Island Estates Community 
Development District (the “District”) is empowered to provide a funding source and to impose 
special assessments upon the properties within the District; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has prepared for consideration and approval an Amended 
Budget. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE TREE ISLAND ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
THAT: 
  

                  Section 1. The Amended Budget for Fiscal Year 2021/2022 attached hereto as 
Exhibit “A” is hereby approved and adopted. 

 
 Section 2. The Secretary/Assistant Secretary of the District is authorized to execute 

any and all necessary transmittals, certifications or other acknowledgements or writings, as 
necessary, to comply with the intent of this Resolution. 

 
 

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 25th day of October, 2022. 
 

 

ATTEST: TREE ISLAND ESTATES 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 
 

Page 5



  Tree Island Estates
Community Development District

 Amended Final Budget For
Fiscal Year 2021/2022

October 1, 2021 - September 30, 2022

Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Tree Island Estates
Community Development District

   Financial Report For
September 2022

Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13


	Tree Island Estates Community Development District - October 25, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	August 23, 2022 Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing Minutes
	Consider Resolution No. 2022-05 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Amended Budget
	Financial Report




